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Watts Bar 1
4Q/2005 Plant Inspection Findings

Initiating Events

Mitigating Systems
Dec 31, 2005
Significance:
Identified By: NRC
Item Type: NCV NonCited Violation
Failure to take adequate corrective action to correct TDAFW jet plug leaks.
Green. The inspectors identified a non-cited violation (NCV) for the failure to comply with 10 CFR 50 Appendix B, Criterion XVI, Corrective
Action, in that turbine-driven auxiliary feedwater (TDAFW) turbine casing jet plug leaks identified on June 3, 2004, were not corrected which
resulted in the TDAFW pump being declared inoperable on May 17, 2005, while performing steam leak repairs. This finding affected the
Problem Identification and Resolution Cross-Cutting Area.
This finding was considered more than minor because it is associated with the equipment performance attribute of the Mitigating Systems
Cornerstone to ensure the availability of systems that respond to initiating events to prevent undesirable consequences (i.e., core damage). The
failure to repair turbine jet plug steam leaks during the refueling outage resulted in unnecessary unavailability of the TDAFW pump during
power operations. The finding was determined to be of very low safety significance because the motor-driven auxiliary feedwater (MDAFW)
pumps were available and the TDAFW pump was out of service for less than its Technical Specification allowed outage time.
Inspection Report# : 2005005(pdf)

Mar 31, 2005
Significance:
Identified By: NRC
Item Type: NCV NonCited Violation
DG Fans Removed From Service and Tech Spec SR 3.8.1.1 Not Performed
Green. The inspectors identified a non-cited violation of Technical Specification (TS) 3.8.1 when the 1A-A Diesel Generator (DG) was
inoperable due to both ventilation exhaust fans being out of service. Surveillance Requirement 3.8.1.1 was not performed as required within
one hour. A senior reactor operator issued a hold order which tagged out the exhaust fans and did not recognize that this action made the DG
inoperable.
The finding is more than minor because it affected the availability attribute of the Mitigating System Cornerstone. The DG would have started
and run but manual action would have been required to shut a breaker to provide power to one of the fans for continued operation. The finding
was of very low safety significance (Green) because it did not result in a loss of function per Generic Letter 91-18, did not represent an actual
loss of safety function for a single train greater than its TS allowed outage time, and was not potentially risk-significant due to possible external
events. The cause of this finding impacts the human performance cross-cutting area.
Inspection Report# : 2005002(pdf)

Mar 31, 2005
Significance:
Identified By: NRC
Item Type: NCV NonCited Violation
Failure to Perform an Adequate PMT for RHR Pump Seal
Green. The inspectors identified a non-cited violation of TS 5.7.1.1, which requires that written procedures be implemented covering the
activities in the applicable procedures recommended by Regulatory Guide 1.33, including procedures for maintenance. The procedure and work
order for post-maintenance testing (PMT) for a residual heat removal (RHR) pump seal replacement were not followed. The PMT was
performed at 215 pounds per square inch gauge (psig) instead of the specified 275-300 psig but was signed as complete and acceptable.
The finding is more than minor because it impacted the Mitigating Systems Cornerstone objective to ensure the availability, reliability, and
capability of systems that respond to initiating events to prevent undesirable consequences to the reactor core and the associated cornerstone
attribute of human performance. A failure to perform the PMT as specified had a credible impact on reactor safety because the 1A RHR pump
mechanical seal subsequently failed. The finding was of very low safety significance (Green) because it only affected one train of RHR and the
steam generators (SGs) were available for heat removal. The cause of the finding impacts the cross-cutting area of human performance.
Inspection Report# : 2005002(pdf)
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Mar 31, 2005
Significance:
Identified By: NRC
Item Type: NCV NonCited Violation
Failure to Establish a Contingency Plan for an Orange Risk Condition Involving Electrical Power
Green. The inspectors identified a non-cited violation of 10 CFR 50.65 (a)(4) which requires that the licensee assess and manage the increase in
risk that may result from the proposed maintenance activities. The licensee did not establish a pre-approved contingency plan for an Orange
risk condition involving electrical power as required by procedure Standard Programs and Processes (SPP)-7.2, Outage Management.
The licensee's failure to establish a contingency plan for a high risk condition is more than minor because it impacted the Mitigating Systems
Cornerstone objective to ensure the availability, reliability, and capability of systems that respond to initiating events to prevent undesirable
consequences to the reactor core and the associated cornerstone attribute of human performance. The finding did not increase the likelihood of
a loss of offsite power or degrade the licensee's ability to cope with a loss of offsite power, resulting in the characterization of very low safety
significance (Green). The cause of the finding, failure to implement outage procedural requirements, impacts the cross-cutting area of human
performance.
Inspection Report# : 2005002(pdf)

Barrier Integrity
Sep 30, 2005
Significance:
Identified By: NRC
Item Type: NCV NonCited Violation
Inadequate Procedures for Containment Closure
The inspectors identified a violation of Technical Specification 5.7.1.1 for an inadequate procedure for containment closure. The licensee's
procedure for containment closure during loss of shutdown cooling events could have resulted in not being able to restore containment
availability. This was due to the use of a temporary foam seal, which was not rated for containment pressure, and due to the procedures
allowing up to four hours to install blind flanges.
This finding is more than minor because it affected the configuration control attribute of the Barrier Integrity Cornerstone for the reactor
containment. The temporary penetration seals relied upon for containment closure were not leak tight and would fail if the containment
pressurized. This finding was of very low safety significance because the time duration with the reactor coolant system depressurized and
vented with the vessel head on, one charging pump and two safety injection pumps was short, and all four diesel generators (DGs) were
available, and the Unit 2 DGs can backfeed the Unit 1 shutdown boards. The finding was entered into the licensee corrective action program as
problem evaluation report (PER) 79310. The cause of this finding (inadequate technical evaluations) impacts the human performance crosscutting area.
Inspection Report# : 2005004(pdf)
Significance: TBD Sep 15, 2005
Identified By: NRC
Item Type: AV Apparent Violation
Failure to Implement and Maintain Shutdown Procedures which Resulted in Pressurizer PORV Actuations
On February 22, 2005, licensee staff made inappropriate operational decisions during the transition to solid plant operations to return a
charging control valve to service following a design change and before all post-maintenance testing (PMT) was complete. As a result of the
erratic control provided by the valve, operators failed to adequately implement procedures for solid plant operations, as required by the Watts
Bar Technical Specifications, which resulted in multiple actuations of the pressurizer PORVs in low temperature over pressure (LTOP) mode.
This event challenged the reactor coolant system (RCS) integrity by pressurizer power-operated relief valve (PORV) actuations and challenged
RCS inventory control by the loss of RCS coolant via the open PORVs.
Inspection Report# : 2005013(pdf)

Mar 31, 2005
Significance:
Identified By: NRC
Item Type: NCV NonCited Violation
Failure to Implement Procedures which Impacted TS Requirements of the Pressurizer PORV.
Green. The inspectors identified a non-cited violation of TS 5.7.1.1 which requires that written procedures be implemented covering the
activities in the applicable procedures recommended by Regulatory Guide 1.33, including procedures for maintenance. The licensee failed to
follow procedures for work control which resulted in de-tensioning the pressurizer PORV mounting nuts when it was a designated operable
vent path per TS.
This finding had a credible impact on safety involving the challenge of RCS integrity by the performance of work on the pressurizer PORVs.
The finding was more than minor because it impacted the Barrier Integrity Cornerstone objective to provide reasonable assurance that the RCS
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physical design barrier protects the public from radionuclide releases caused by accidents or events and the associated cornerstone attributes of
human performance. The licensee had the functional ability to establish an alternate core cooling path in the event of a loss of RHR based on
the licensee's conclusion that the venting capability of the detensioned PORVs was still functionally available. This resulted in the
characterization of Green (very low safety significance). The cause of the finding impacts the cross-cutting area of human performance.
Inspection Report# : 2005002(pdf)

Emergency Preparedness

Occupational Radiation Safety
Mar 31, 2005
Significance:
Identified By: Self-Revealing
Item Type: NCV NonCited Violation
Radioactive Material Movement Created an Unposted and Unbarricaded High Radiation Area
Green. A self-revealing non-cited violation of TS 5.11.1 was identified for an un-posted high radiation area. The high radiation area was
created when lower containment coordinators sent contaminated trash out of lower containment to upper containment without properly
notifying the radcon radwaste technician.
The finding was more than minor because it was associated with the Occupational Radiation Safety Cornerstone and affected the cornerstone
objective of ensuring adequate protection of worker health and safety from exposure to radiation from radioactive material. The uncontrolled
high radiation area created the potential for unplanned and unintended dose to individuals working in the proximity of the trash. The finding
was of very low safety significance because the dose rates were not sufficient to produce a substantial potential for an exposure in excess of
regulatory limits. This finding impacts the cross-cutting aspect of human performance.
Inspection Report# : 2005002(pdf)

Public Radiation Safety
Mar 31, 2005
Significance:
Identified By: NRC
Item Type: NCV NonCited Violation
Failure to Evaluate Effluent Sample Line Losses for the Auxiliary Building Ventilation Monitor (0-RE-90-101) Compensatory
Sampling Skid
Green. The inspectors identified a non-cited violation of TS 5.7.1.1 for failure to implement effluent monitoring quality assurance design
guidance used to demonstrate representative sampling for the Auxiliary Building Ventilation Monitor (0-RE-90-101) compensatory sampler.
This issue was initially identified as an Unresolved Item following an inspection in December 2004.
This finding is more than minor because it is associated with the program and process attribute of the Public Radiation Safety Cornerstone and
affects the cornerstone objective to assure adequate protection of public health and safety from exposure to radioactive materials released into
the public domain as a result of routine civilian nuclear reactor operation. The failure to conduct appropriate evaluations to assure
representative sample collection from the U1 plant ventilation exhaust streams using the compensatory sampling configuration could result in
inaccurate measurement of airborne particulate radionuclides in effluent samples and inaccurate dose estimates to members of the public. This
finding was evaluated using the Public Radiation Safety SDP and is of very low safety significance (Green) because the licensee's ability to
assess offsite dose was not impaired and doses to the public were below 10 CFR 50, Appendix I, and 10 CFR 20.1301 limits.
Inspection Report# : 2005002(pdf)

Physical Protection
Physical Protection information not publicly available.
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Miscellaneous
Significance: N/A Mar 04, 2005
Identified By: NRC
Item Type: FIN Finding
Problem Identification and Resolution
The team determined that the licensee was identifying plant deficiencies at an appropriately low level and effectively entering them into their
corrective action program. The team made several observations on the licensee's new eCAP computer system that the licensee is assessing.
Some aspects of using it were cumbersome and it limited access to all licensee staff members and the ability to initiate anonymous concerns.
The team also determined that the licensee was prioritizing and evaluating issues properly. The team identified several examples where
corrective actions did not appear appropriate or were not completely carried out. The team concluded, however, that several of these were
documentation problems. Overall, the licensee was generally providing effective corrective actions.
On the basis of interviews conducted during this inspection, workers at the site felt free to put safety concerns into the corrective action
program. The inspectors concluded that the employee Concerns Resolution program was functioning as intended.
Inspection Report# : 2005006(pdf)
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